
 REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #6-2324 

 Dairy Products 

 Reply to Questions Received From Vendors 

 To:  All Prospective Respondents 

 This notice responds to the questions received by the Capistrano Unified School District 
 regarding  RFP  #6-2324  Dairy Products 

 Item  Unit  Quantity  Question  Answer 

 LOW FAT 1% MILK UHT SHELF 
 STABLE 8oz CARTON  Each  2,000 

 is this 2,000 
 cases of 8oz, 
 or 2,000 each 
 8oz unit? 

 8 oz unit 

 FAT FREE CHOCOLATE MILK 
 UHT SHELF STABLE 8oz 
 CARTON 

 Each  5,000 

 is this 5,000 
 cases of 8oz, 
 or 5,000 each 
 8oz unit? 

 8 oz unit 

 LACTAID 1/2 PINT CARTON 1% 
 FAT (OR EQUIVALENT)  Each  500 

 is this 500 
 cases of 8oz, 
 or 500 each 
 8oz unit? 

 8 oz unit 



 PEARL SOY MILK PLAIN 1/2 
 PINT CARTON (OR 
 EQUIVALENT) 

 Each  2,000 

 is this 2,000 
 cases of 8oz, 
 or 2,000 each 
 8oz unit? 

 8 oz unit 

 HALF & HALF CREAMER 0.4OZ 
 400/case  Each  8,000 

 is this 8,000 
 cases of .4oz, 
 or 8,000 each 
 .4oz unit? 

 .4 oz unit 

 CREAM CHEESE 3/4oz  Each  80,000 

 is this 80,000 
 cases of 
 .3/4oz, or 
 80,000 each 
 3/4oz unit? 

.3/4 oz unit

 CHOBANI NON-FAT GREEK 
 YOGURT - STRAWBERRY 4oz 
 (or equivalent) 

 Each  170,000 

 is this 
 170,000 
 cases of 4oz, 
 or 170,000 
 each 4oz 
 unit? 

 4 oz unit 

 CHOBANI NON-FAT GREEK 
 YOGURT - BLUEBERRY 4oz (or 
 equivalent) 

 Each  140,000 

 is this 
 140,000 
 cases of 4oz, 
 or 140,000 
 each 4oz 
 unit? 

 4 oz unit 

 CHOBANI NON-FAT GREEK 
 YOGURT - VANILLA 4oz (or 
 equivalent) 

 Each  200,000 

 is this 
 200,000 
 cases of 4oz, 
 or 200,000 
 each 4oz 
 unit? 

 4 oz unit 

 SABRA HUMMUS 2oz (or 
 equivalent)  Each  72,000 

 should this 
 item be on the 
 rfp? 

 Yes 

 CHOBANI NON-FAT GREEK 
 YOGURT - VANILLA 4oz (or 
 equivalent) 

 Each  200,000 

 is this 
 200,000 
 cases of 4oz, 
 or 200,000 
 each 4oz 
 unit? 

 4 oz unit 



 SABRA HUMMUS 2oz (or 
 equivalent)  Each  72,000 

 should this 
 item be on the 
 rfp? 

 Yes 


